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Sherry Standerfer

From: Sherry Standerfer
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:49 PM
To: mzalta@cpscentral.com
Cc: Kayla Rochelle
Subject: ST v. Consumer Priority Services/19-0699-DIS
Attachments: 19-0699-DIS KMR Consent Order 5-8-20.pdf

Mr. Zalta, 
 
Attached you will find a filed stamped copy of the Consent Order issued in the 
above matter.  A hard copy will follow in the mail. If you have any questions, 
please contact AGC Kayla Rochelle at kayla.rochelle@oid.ok.gov.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

Sherry M. Standerfer 
Legal Assistant 

 
Legal Division 
400 NE 50th Street 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105 

405.521.2748 office 

405.522‐0125 fax 

oid.ok.gov 
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Linkedin 

 

NOTICE: The contents of this electronic message, including attachments, are transmitted by the Oklahoma Insurance Department, an Oklahoma government agency 

according to the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, 12A O.S. 15‐101 et seq. This message is intended for use by the named addressee only and may contain information 

that is confidential or private according to state or federal laws. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender by a “reply to sender only” 

message, delete it completely from your computer and maintain confidentiality of the message. Any unauthorized disclosure, distribution, or use of the contents of this 

message is prohibited and subjects the user to penalty of law. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Date Produced: 05/18/2020 
 
OKLAHOMA INSURANCE DEPARTMENT: 
 
The following is the delivery information for Certified Mail™/RRE item number 9214 8902 0982 7500
0286 06. Our records indicate that this item was delivered on 05/11/2020 at 02:54 p.m. in BROOKLYN,
NY 11235. The scanned image of the recipient information is provided below. 
 
Signature of Recipient :  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Address of Recipient :  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs.  If you require additional assistance,
please contact your local post office or Postal Service representative. 
 
Sincerely, 
United States Postal Service 
 
The customer reference number shown below is not validated or endorsed by the United States Postal
Service. It is solely for customer use. 
 

Customer Reference Number: C2061234.11745051
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Return Reference Number:               SMS/19-0699-DIS (KMR)/Const Ord

This USPS proof of delivery is linked to the customers mail piece information on file
as shown below:

MAX ZALTA DIRECTOR
CONSUMER PRIORITY SERVICE CORP
3101 EMMONS AVE
BROOKLYN NY 11235-1709



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return address:

OKLAHOMA INSURANCE DEPARTMENT
5 CORPORATE PLAZA
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73112

MAILING DATE: 05/08/2020
DELIVERY DATE: 05/11/2020

USPS Tracking Label Number: 9214 8902 0982 7500 0286 06

Recipient address:

MAX ZALTA DIRECTOR
CONSUMER PRIORITY SERVICE CORP
3101 EMMONS AVE
BROOKLYN NY 11235-1709

USPS CERTIFIED MAIL

420112359214890209827500028606

9214 8902 0982 7500 0286 06

USPS Tracking History Location Date / Time

PRE-SHIPMENT INFO SENT  USPS AWAITS ITEM OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73105 05/08/2020 15:34

SHIPMENT RECEIVED ACCEPTANCE PENDING OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73118 05/08/2020 15:41

ORIGIN ACCEPTANCE OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73105 05/08/2020 18:38

PROCESSED THROUGH USPS FACILITY OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73107 05/08/2020 19:53

DEPART USPS FACILITY OKLAHOMA CITY,OK 73107 05/08/2020 20:50

PROCESSED THROUGH USPS FACILITY BROOKLYN,NY 11256 05/10/2020 15:41

PROCESSED THROUGH USPS FACILITY BROOKLYN,NY 11256 05/11/2020 02:27

DELIVERED FRONT DESK/RECEPTION/MAIL ROOM BROOKLYN,NY 11235 05/11/2020 14:54

CASE NUMBER:  19-0699-DIS
DEPARTMENT:  LEGAL/KMR
SENDER:  SMS
CUSTOM 4:  CONSENT ORDER


